# The Corporation of the City of Kawartha Lakes Minutes

# Kawartha Lakes Accessibility Advisory Committee Meeting

KLAAC2022-006
Wednesday, June 15, 2022
2:30 P.M.
Council Chambers
City Hall
26 Francis Street, Lindsay, Ontario K9V 5R8

#### Members:

Councillor Elmslie
Sharon Coupland
Diane Engelstad
Sonya Fox
Crystal Morrissey
Andre O'Bumsawin
Elizabeth Peeters
Mary Jean Porteous
Norm Price
Ken Van Den Oetelaar

Accessible formats and communication supports are available upon request. The City of Kawartha Lakes is committed to accessibility for persons with disabilities. Please contact Agendaltems@kawarthalakes.ca if you have an accessible accommodation request.

#### 1. Call to Order

C. Morrissey called the meeting to order at 2:30 p.m. Councillor Elmslie, D. Engelstad, E. Peeters, M. Porteous and N. Price were in attendance.

B. Condie, Accessibility Officer and Recording Secretary K. Lewis were also in attendance.

Absent: S. Coupland, S. Fox, A. O'Bumsawin and K. Van Den Oetelaar

#### 2. Administrative Business

# 2.1 Adoption of Agenda

#### KLAAC2022-016

Moved By Councillor Elmslie

Seconded By E. Peeters

**That** the agenda be adopted as circulated.

Carried

# 2.2 Declaration of Pecuniary Interest

There were no declarations of pecuniary interest disclosed.

#### 2.3 Adoption of Minutes from Previous Meeting

# KLAAC2022-017

Moved By E. Peeters

**Seconded By** M. Porteous

**That** the minutes of the Accessibility Advisory Committee meeting held on April 20, 2022, be adopted as circulated.

Carried

# 3. Deputations/Presentations

# 4. Correspondence

# 5. News/Updates from Working Groups, Staff and Council

#### 5.1 Accessibility Officer Update

B. Condie advised that this is her last meeting as The Accessibility Officer for Kawartha Lakes. B. Condie extended her thanks to the members for their dedication and hardwork as volunteers for the Accessibility Advisory Committee. B. Condie advised she has been going through her files and organizing them. A couple of things in the development stages and are nearing completion. Prior to

Covid the Public Spaces Working Group developed a Business Brochure. Notes are being generated for her successor. During Covid was not the right time to release the brochure, as the main topic was raising awareness on how important it is to make your business accessible and how profitable it is. Things such as the AccessNow which is an application that identifies the accessible features of their business. People with disabilities quite often will reference this app when visiting various communities, they wish to visit. B. Condie advised that the Senior Management Team are completing a final review of the pre-consultation resource piece. Once approved it will be moved forward to the Communications Team to release it into a final piece for Developers in the infancy stage of pre-design.

5.2 Public Awareness (Public Education/Employment/Information&Communication)

E. Peeters advised that the Accessibility Awards were presented on June 7th and were well received. We will now be looking towards the 2023 awards and its never too early to nominate individuals, groups, organizations and businesses that go above and beyond to make Kawartha Lakes more accessible. E. Peeters advised that D. Engelstad and herself had a preliminary meeting on a new project to produce awareness on what a disability is and what accessibility means. E. Peeters asked the Committee for any articles in the news or any videos they have received that we could adapt for City of Kawartha Lakes.

#### 5.2.1 Accessibility in the Media

Council for Persons with Disabilities in Peterborough - First Ever "Capable Con" Held Saturday, June 4, 2022

C. Morrissey provided that for Accessibility in the Media the Council for Persons with Disabilities in Peterborough just had an event on June 4th. They received some funding and it was a day long event with virtual reality pieces for people to experience some disabilities. The event was called "Capable Con" and they released some characters that highlight different disabilities. They are hoping this will be an annual event. Here is the link to this event.

First ever 'Capable Con' will educate Peterborough community about persons with disabilities | Watch News Videos Online (globalnews.ca)

- 5.3 Public Spaces (Parks, Built Environment and Transportation (Transit))
  - B. Condie provided that the pre-consultation piece has been the main focus and will be moving forward to a good copy and hopefully fewer comments from the Public Spaces Working Group will be required at the design stage. M. Porteous provided the Public Spaces Working Group committed to making a video and would like to have pictures of going off and off of sidewalks and involving the visually impaired and the signage that was done. M. Porteous advised she is now

a member on the Active Transportation Master Plan Task Force and looks to bring forward the Accessibility Advisory Committee issues to that committee.

# 5.4 Councillor's Update

Councillor Elmslie advised that the presentations of the Accessibility Awards were presented at the June 7th Committee of the Whole Meeting. The new signage is starting to roll out for 40 is the new lower speed limit in urban areas. The speed limits are going from 50 to 40 and is important to make it safer for everyone to have slower traffic moving through towns. Council approved the new members for the Active Transportation Master Plan Task Force. The Health Unit recommends if you are in congregate settings and don't feel comfortable still continue mask wearing and washing your hands and using sanitizer. Council is still approving cell towers for Central and Eastern Ontario to reach 95% coverage

#### KLAAC2022-018

**Moved By** Councillor Elmslie **Seconded By** M. Porteous

**That** the reports provided under agenda items 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, and 5.4 be received by Kawartha Lakes Accessibility Advisory Committee for information purposes.

Carried

#### 6. New or Other Business

# 7. Next Meeting

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 21, 2022 at 2:30 p.m. in Council Chambers.

The next meeting will be held electronically.

#### 8. Adjournment

The meeting concluded at 3:02 p.m. due to lack of quorum when M. Porteous lost internet connection.